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February 26, 1976 

Professor William Dempsey, Chairman 
AHENC Program Committee 
Department of History 
Fayetteville State University 
Fayetteville, North Carolina 28301 

Dear Professor Dempsey: 

I am pleased to learn that the Program Committee wants me to read my 
paper at the April 30 meeting of AHENC. 

I have made a few minor changes in my paper and I will send an updated 
copy of it to the commentator if you will drop me a note telling me to 
whom to send it. 

Sincerely, 

enced 
KARL RODABAUGH 

Assistant Professor 
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